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April 14,2003

To: Wayne Harrison
Josam Industries
1709 Parklane Dr
Edmond. OK 73003

From: Kevin Bush
Chief Plumber Inspector
2240 W_Ogden (3™ 1)
Chicago. Illinois 60612

RE: Josam Super-Flo G.1. 2000
Grease Recovery Device

This is in response regarding the above mentioned. Mr. Harrison after review of
your product literature for Josam Super-Flo G.1. 2000 (GRD) and conterring
with the Department of Water and Sewers. The above mentioned Grease
Interceptors have been approved for use in the City of Chicago.

All installations must conform to 18-29-1003 of the Chicago Plumbing Code.
All Interceptors models must conform to PDI G101 (18-29-1003.3.8)

).4,;/(

Chief Plumber Inspector
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